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DATE: March 30, 2020 
 
TO: CBJ Assembly 
 
FROM: Mila Cosgrove, Incident Commander   
 
RE: City & Borough of Juneau COVID-19 Response – Emergency Operations Center Update 

 
Situational Update 
 
There were no new Juneau cases announced today leaving our total at 5 positive cases of COVID-19 in the 
community.  1 person is housed at BRH and 1 was transported out of the community. The other three are 
isolating at home.  There were 5 new statewide cases announced today bringing the total to 119. 
 
EOC Highlights 
 
We had a joint EOC meeting today with BRH.  Scheduled meeting with shelter providers in town.  The EOC 
worked on the shelter/quarantine/isolation continuum, including meeting with members of the Glory Hall 
board and the Executive Director of AWARE.  We continue to work toward resolving issues regarding 
sheltering and logistics for the population those groups support. 
 
Operational Highlights 
 
Childcare:  Details are starting to emerge about how to stand up childcare for essential workers. 
 
Isolation & Quarantine Taskforce:  Continues to plan for standing up a larger congregate setting that can be 
flexed to meet quarantine and isolation needs.  
 
Airport Screening:  18 passengers screened.  About 40% of those arriving took part.  We anticipate 57 
passengers today.  On April 1, the number of flights will diminish.  We will be evaluating on going operations 
to determine staffing levels and effectiveness of ongoing operations. 
 
Mobile Screening: 13 hotline calls, tested 12 all at drive through.  To date: 121 calls, 65 tests completed 
 
Homeless: 49 at the JACC last night, and 38 during the day.   
 
Vessel Screening: 16 people from Haines 
 
BRH:  1 positive case in the hospital, 2 close contacts to that individual are also in the hospital and have been 
tested for COVID 19.  Those test results are pending.  Physician education continues. Completing surge 
planning and beginning planning for Alternate Care facilities. 


